## Summary

With more than 5 years of experience as a Technical Lead with a strong background in Full-Stack Development, Project Management, and Mentoring, I can offer valuable experience to any team. My journey includes various roles from Software Developer to Full-Stack Developer, contributing to the success of startups. Skilled in Agile methodologies and frameworks such as Laravel, Node.js, React.js, and Next.js, I specialize in improving old code and enhancing database performance. As such, my dedication to continuous improvement and mentorship is evident in my role as an instructor and mentor.

## Experience

### **Full-Stack Developer** -

Jul 2023 - Present

Ebtekar Ertebat Parsian (Fulltime – Hybrid)

Redesign and redevelop an old online shop (beta.polvar.com), which my team and I previously implemented (polyar.com), to enhance its performance and usability for selling mobile phones. The job involved:

- Enhance the Polvar website's design for better user-friendliness.
- Restructure the Mongo database architecture to boost performance.
- Update the Next.js project to version 14.
- Refactor and troubleshoot the legacy code.
- Utilize Docker on the new Ubuntu server and handle all DevOps tasks on this server.

### Full-Stack Developer & Technical Lead —

— Jun 2020 – Jul 2023

Viramadar (Fulltime – Hybrid)

I began by working on various projects like luxetcar.com, davinciblach.com, and airgo.ca, covering fullstack development. Later, I formed a team of seven developers, handling both front-end and back-end tasks. Leading this team for the polvar.com project, I ensured we met deadlines with top-notch quality and clean code.

Additionally, I spearheaded the development of an SEO tool called Maxeo, focusing on optimizing Persian language content for different websites. My responsibilities included improving the product, integrating APIs, adding new features, and providing technical support. These experiences helped me refine my skills in MVC architecture, OOP, and optimizing code and database efficiency for handling big data.

Finally, I created siraaf.com entirely from scratch as a full-stack developer. This multi-language website manages a wide array of advertisements across 6000 categories.

### Freelance Developer & Programming Teacher ——— Aug 2017 - Dec 2023

Individual, PadideIt, SKU, IUT (Part Time)

My freelance projects consist of:

- **Datis Academy:** A responsive website for an English Academy to showcase its services and courses.
- **InSePulse**: An extensible and flexible project integrates different tools.
- **Tizpush**: A push notification service, applicable to all types of websites

Courses that I instructed include:

Nodejs, Laravel, Java, Reactjs, PHP, Basic Programming with C and Mysql

### Education

## **Master of Software Engineering** —

Sep 2018 – Sep 2021

Isfahan University of Technology

**Grade**: 3.38/4.0 (CGPA)

Activities and societies: Teacher Assistant, Data Mining, Text Mining, Topic Modeling, NLP, CNDA Lab

#### **Bachelor of Software Engineering** –

— Sep 2014 – Sep 2018

Shahrekord University

**Grade**: 3.57/4.0 (CGPA)

Activities and societies: Teacher Assistant, Programming, CESKU, ACM, ICUC

# Ali Katiraei

## Developer



### **Contact**

- +989363147145
- Iran
- ✓ alikatiraei96@gmail.com
- alikatiraei.com
- in linkedin.com/in/ali-katiraei
- 🔌 ali-katiraei
- github.com/alik75

# Top Skills

- Laravel
- DevOps
- Next.js
- Docker
- Node.js
- Mongo
- React.js
- Mysql

# Languages

- English (Professional Working)
- Persian (Native)

## Honors-Awards

- ❖ Top-ranked student in the field of software engineer.
- Admission to a master's degree program without the need for an entrance exam.

# Certifications

Agile Project Management (by Google)